
RE: Letter from thr Minister Dr. Sergeenko

Dear Sopo,

I actually just followed up further on the leƩer. It is my understanding that the leƩer will be “back channeled” up to
Dr. Redfield’s office by the end of the week. We will let you know if/when we get further informaƟon.

Best,

Nancy Glass, RN, MPH
iub1@cdc.gov
(404) 718-8571

From: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:16 PM
To: Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>
Cc: Glass, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <iub1@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: LeƩer from thr Minister Dr. Sergeenko

Dear Sopo,

We tried to move the leƩer forward, however, we were advised that it needs to be received through DiplomaƟc
channels before there will be a response from CDC Director, so will be a liƩle while.

Best, FA

Francisco Averhoff MD, MPH
CAPT US Public Health Service
Associate Director for Global Health
Division of Viral HepaƟƟs
NaƟonal Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral HepaƟƟs, STD, and TB PrevenƟon
Centers for Disease Control and PrevenƟon
1600 CliŌon Road, MS G-37
Atlanta, GA 30333
phone: 404-718-8501
fax: 404-718-8588
e-mail: fma0@cdc.gov

From: Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: LeƩer from thr Minister Dr. Sergeenko

Dear Dr. Averhoff,

Glass, Nancy (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <iub1@cdc.gov>

Mon 4/23/2018 11:58 PM

To:Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>; Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>;
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We provided the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia with invitaƟon leƩer to send it to the Director of CDC via
diplomaƟc channels but it would be highly appreciated if you could send this leƩer by e-mail as well.

Best regards,

Sopo Belkania
Head of HR Management and InternaƟonal RelaƟons Department
Ministry of Labor, Health and Social Affairs of Georgia
144 A.Tsereteli Avenue, 0159, Tbilisi, Georgia
Mobile number: +995 599 22 32 32

From: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) [mailto:fma0@cdc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 7:11 PM
To: Sopo Belkania
Subject: Re: Letter from thr Minister Dr. Sergeenko

Dear Sopo, thank you, has this been sent already? It is very nice! Thank you, FA 

From: Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>
Date: April 16, 2018 at 11:02:18 AM EDT
To: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Letter from thr Minister Dr. Sergeenko

Dear Dr. Averhoff,

Please find the enclosed leƩer of invitaƟon to Dr. Redfield, signed by the Minister of Labour, Health and Social Affairs
of Georgia.

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
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